

All American H.O.G. Chapter Meeting Minutes August 12, 2023

Director Rob Stirling	 Welcome and thank you for attending. Pledge of allegiance: Todd Brooks We will keep this meeting as brief as possible today so we can enjoy lunch and socialize Please remember to clean up and leave the park better than it was when we arrived.
Dealer Sponsor Lyndon Abell	 Rob on behalf of Lyndon. Need volunteers to grill on Aug 18. Officers will be at the Gettysburg Rally; however Lyndon is expecting grilling for his dealership event. Sign up if you can commit to being there. See Drew for additional information or to sign up. The dealership will host a 120th Anniversary edition bike show on August 19. Come show off your Anniversary edition bike, or stop by to see others' bikes. AAHD will host an Open House in September, date TBD.
Asst. Director Nick McConnell	 Ride365 2nd place with 293,564 miles still trailing behind Raleigh NC with 318,416 miles. Introduce new members, Art Campbell Gettysburg August 16–19, 2023
Head Road Captain Ed Wilbur	 There were 21 bikes on the ride here. Thanks for showing up! Google calendar is messing up again. If you have upcoming rides, please verify them on the calendar. If there are any issues, please send me the original write-up for reposting. Upcoming Rides Verify August 19th New Member Ride Rob? 20th Breakfast Ride Lead. Drew will lead this ride. September we will have Weekend cones back on the riding course. Pictures. Still a few RCs that don't have pictures. Please reach out ASAP. If you are going on my ride to Gettysburg, please stand up. I'm trying to get an idea of how many bikes will be going on my ride for planning purposes.
Activities Debbie Brooks	Picnic tickets are on sale. \$15 per ticket. I have tickets with me. Date is Sept 10. We still need volunteers for some activities during the picnic. Please see me on the break to sign up. August Social - Sunday, August 13th at 2 pm - Stoney's Clark's Landing Restaurant, Hollywood, MD. Rene will lead a ride to the restaurant. • T-Shirt Game \$40 – Missouri, no winner. Pot next month is \$50
Membership Jim Filyac	Current Membership Total: 425 Members in attendance: 43
LOH Rene Wilbur Becky Dunn	 The ride to the social is posted on the calendar; PRB is 12:30. LOH Ice Cream ride on August 23. September 16 is the ride to Harpers Ferry, pending a calendar update with details.
Merchandise Drew Stirling	Taking Pre-Orders for chapter T-Shirts. Womens Shirt - Pink Mens Shirt - Safety Green \$30.00 each Please see merchandise to order
Director	New Member Picture, Birthday recognition, see HRC/LOH/Activities for more info on



All American H.O.G. Chapter Meeting Minutes August 12, 2023

August 12, 2025	
	rides/events
Break (15-mins)	New Member Picture
Safety Doc Truesdale	Not at the meeting.
Secretary Annette Clare	 Any bumped/bruised/good news? Jim McKay was in a motorcycle accident in Tennessee during his road trip. He has road rash and possibly a broken arm.
Treasurer Christina Stirling	Starting Balance \$14,972.92 Income \$577.12 Expenses \$1,648.11 (website, Monthly giveback (LOH) Ending Balance \$13,901.93 Check Book is open for anyone that would like to see it.
H.O.G Tags Gary Davis	•
Webmaster Gigi Habiby	•
Memorial Curator Phyllis Warman	Our next memorial brick laying is October 8; only 1 deceased member at this time.
Editor Jane Tyson	 Summer edition is on the website. there is also a link in the Eblast Please send any articles you have to editor@allamericanhog.com for the next edition Billy Fitzgerald commented on the of the newsletter, that it is nicely done and lots of effort and input, professionalism. Billy also mentioned that he donated a "flat" of water (100 cases) to the Chapter in April, hoping for a fundraiser. Rob responded that the water isn't being "sold", however, we always have donations jar available at the HOG Grilling and other events. However, having the donated water helps the chapter by not purchasing water, which is a great cost savings.

50/25/25: None

Door Prizes: None